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1. Regarding Page 2 - 1.3 Infrastructure Programs  - What more can you share relative to the last five years implementing the Data Communications Infrastructure Program over 50 courts?

Answer:
Please review the RFP documents as there is no additional information.

2. Specifically, what infrastructure changes have been necessary to support emerging enterprise applications?  Have they been successful?  

Answer:
Please review the RFP documents.  The questions do not appear to be related to clarification for this RFP.

3. Are there future emerging applications you are looking forward to supporting?

Answer:
The question does not relate to this RFP.
4. Can you provide a list of Refresh Projects that are anticipated for long range forecasting in the next three years?

Answer:
No, nothing more than what’s in the RFP.
[END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS]
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